URGENT PRODUCT RECALL

May <mark>X</mark>, 2014

Dear Peritoneal Dialysis Provider:

Baxter Healthcare Corporation is voluntarily recalling the below reported lot of MiniCap Extended Life PD Transfer Set with Twist Clamp.

Affected MiniCap Extended Life PD Transfer Set with Twist Clamp Product Code: R5C4482 Lot: H12F18054 Products Problem Baxter has received complaints reporting connection issues between the PD Description transfer set catheter connector and an adapter. Baxter is currently investigating the issue. Connection issues between the PD transfer set catheter connector and an Hazard Involved adapter may lead to leaks and contamination of the fluid pathway which may result in peritonitis. Action to be Baxter is requesting that you take the following actions: taken if product was purchased 1. Locate and remove all affected product from your facility. The product directly from code and lot number can be found on the individual product package or Baxter (Section shipping carton. may be adapted locally) 2. If you can identify patients who are currently using the affected lot, Baxter recommends replacing the transfer sets for those patients. 3. Contact Baxter's Customer Service to arrange for return and credit. Customer Service can be reached at 1-888-229-0001. Please have your Baxter eight digit ship-to account number ready when calling. To be adapted locally 4. If you received your product directly from Baxter, please complete the attached Customer Reply Form (Attachment 1), and return it to Baxter by either fax or scanned e-mail. To be adapted locally 5. If you are a dealer, wholesaler, or distributor/reseller that distributed any product to other facilities, please conduct a recall with your end user

customers in accordance with your customary procedures.



FurtherFor general questions regarding this Urgent Product Recall, pleaseInformation andcontact The Center for One Baxter at _____.support(To be adapted locally)

We apologize for any inconvenience this communication may cause you, your staff, and your peritoneal dialysis patients.

Local MOH has been notified of this action. (To be adapted locally)

Sincerely,

To be adapted locally

cc: Attachment 1: Customer Reply Form